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Public Utility Commission of Texas

Memorandum . RECEIVED

020CT31 AN 9: 1,8

PUBLIC UHLITY COMMica)
TO: Policy Development Division

FROM: Rebecca K. Menilllw“\

Legal and Enforcement Division, Electric Section

RE: P.U.C. DOCKET NO. 25902 — Joint Application of West Texas Utilities Co.
(WTU) & Southwestern Electric Power Company (SWEPCO) for Authority to
Assign Mutual Energy WTU, LP’s (ME WTU) Customer Obligation in the
Southwest Power Pool to Mutual Energy SWEPCO, LP (ME SWEPCO).

DATE: October 31, 2002

On October 29, 2002, Staff recommended approval of the Retail Electric Provider (REP)
amendment applications and revised tariffs in Docket No. 25902. Staff now files this
clarification regarding the recommended effective date of the revised tariffs. ME SWEPCO
has clarified to Staff that it is seeking Commission approval of its revised tariffs by
November 1, 2002, in order to implement those tariffs in the first billing cycle of December
2002. Accordingly, Staff would like to clarify that it is recommending approval of the
revised tariffs by November 1, 2002, so that the tariffs may be implemented in the first
billing cycle of December 2002.

cc: All Parties of Record



